



Elyas Alizadeh
web developer

DoB: 2001-7-27
Marital Status: Single
Military Status: Educational Exempt

Contact

- ✉ elyasalizadehinfo@gmail.com
- ☎ 09304785712
- 📍 Mashhad - Iran Mashhad Emamat 39

Language

- Persian **Mother tongue**
- English **★★★**

Skills

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- Bootstrap
- jQuery
- Sass
- Wordpress
- React
- Github
- Vscode
- Photoshop
- Sql
- Php
- Seo
- Laravel
- Pug
- Next js
- React Native

Hobbies

- Music
- Game
- Gym
- Coding

Social Links

- Telegram
https://t.me/elyas_alizadeh

About Me

I have worked on many projects in collaboration with teams to build user-friendly and attractive user interface and websites. I started designing websites professionally 5 years ago, and I have acquired a wide range of skills in this field. I have completed many projects defined by several employers. I am passionate to collaborate with you to expand my experience and commit to the industrial prosperity of our beloved country, Iran.

Educations

Diploma

Jovini School
2015 - 2018

Diploma Computer

Sadjad University
2018 - 2020

Bachelor Computer

Sadjad University
2020 - 2022

Employment History

Website developer and content creator

Haman Web Group
2018 - 2022

Description:
Close cooperation with Haman Web team for web design, development, content creation and SEO.

Web developer and SEO

Ponisha Group
2019 - 2023

Instagram

<https://www.instagram.com/elyasalizadeh.ir/>

Facebook

<https://www.facebook.com/Elyasalizadeh>

Twitter

<https://twitter.com/elyasalizadehh>

Linkedin

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/elyas-alizadeh-39138a1aa/>

Whatsapp

<https://web.whatsapp.com/send?phone=989304785712>

Web developer

Rasam Web group

2021 - 2023

Description:

Cooperation with the Rasam Web team for web development and design

Developer

Arya Pardaz Group

2020 - 2021

Description:

Cooperation with the Arya Pardaz team for web development and design

Web developer

Arad Branding Group

2020 - 2020

Description:

Cooperation with Arad Branding team to design and develop websites

Web developer and SEO

Yaseomi Group

2021 - 2023

Description:

Cooperating with Yaseomi team to design, develop, and SEO

Projects

All Portfolios

2017 - 2023

Project Link:

<https://elyasalizadeh.info/portfolios>